Mastercreation TFS

From: Anuj Dubey

Sent: 21 December 2024 16:43

To: Siddhesh Dolas; Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Bhavin Mehta; Divith Shetty; Anil Nayak
Subject: RE: Raw Pressery payment

Attachments: Raw payment TFSPL.xlsx

Importance: High

HI OmkKar,

Kindly unblock vendor for payment, and block the same for payment after payment entry.

Entity | Vendor Code Vendor Name
TFSHO | V0000524 RAW PRESSERY PRIVATE LIMITED

@Siddhesh Dolas- As discussed, kindly pay the same as per attached file.

Regards,
Anuj Dubey

From: Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in>

Sent: 21 December 2024 16:10

To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhavin Mehta <bhavin.mehta@k-corp.in>
Subject: Raw Pressery payment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Anuj,



As discussed, kindly release payment of INR 7,58,751 for Raw Pressery. Have attached the details of invoice for your reference.

Regards,
Divith Shetty

From: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 21 December 2024 16:00

To: Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in>

Subject: Raw




